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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 12:51 PM
To: Ng Sin Hai; assignments; Admin A
Subject: RE: SNM23D202629/C02/ GBH6774U/TAYHP / RE: 3rd party direct settlement 

Smh2726e & your insured GBH6774U/DOA:08/04/2023/Est $

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with HONDA to conduct survey. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:42 AM 
To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@honda.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: SNM23D202629/C02/ GBH6774U/TAYHP / RE: 3rd party direct settlement Smh2726e & your insured 
GBH6774U/DOA:08/04/2023/Est $ 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 
 
Dear Irene,  
 
Please refer to the above subject. 
                    
Kindly conduct PRS   SMH2726E soonest possible. 
 
Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192  the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our 
assistance or clarification. 
 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
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Thank you 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


